m HISTORIC SITES INVENTORY |
o HISTORIC SITE FORM
PARK CITY MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

IDENTIFICATION LR EEEEE LR e E :

Property Name (if any): 577 Deer Valley Drive

Address: 555 Deer Valley Drive #10

Date of Construction: c. 1895 City, County: Park City, Summit County, Utah
Architect/Builder, if known: unknown Tax Number: LINE-10

Current Owner: Hunter Ryan Metcalf

Legal Description (include acreage): UNIT 10 THE LINE CONDOMINIUM; ACCORDING TO THE OFFICIAL PLAT
ON FILE IN THE SUMMIT COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE CONT 528 SQ FT TOGETHER WITH AN EQUAL UND
INT IN THE COMMON AREA 1834-1535 2046-970; 0.01 AC

STATUS / USE

Original Use: single dwelling  Current Use: single dwelling

Property Type: National Register of Historic Places: Evaluation:

M 5uilding [ Eiigible [JLandmark Site

[] Structure | Ineligible | Significant Site
[1site [ Listed, Date: [L1Non Historic
DOCUMENTATION

Photographs: Research Sources:

[]Tax Photos | Sanborn Maps | City/ County Histories | Newspapers
M Prints: B 2x Card []Personal Interviews []Other:

[ Historic B Census Records [ Park City Museum
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DESCRIPTION

Architectural Style: hall-parlor house

No. Stories: 1

Number of Associated Structures: []Accessory building(s). # [ Structure(s). #
Condition: I Good C1Fair [ Poor []Uninhabitable/Ruin
Location: [[] Original location B \ioved (Date: 2007 ,original location: Within current site)

Materials: (Describe the visible materials)

Exterior Walls: Wood siding

Foundation: Concrete

Roof: Gable roof form is under construction, final sheathing not yet applied
Windows/Doors: single and grouped double-hung sash type

Additions: [] Major [ Minor M None
Alterations: Il Major [IMinor [INone

Describe Additions/ Alterations (Dates):

Essential Historic Form: N Retains [[]Does Not Retain

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

(Briefly describe the property and its setting. Include a verbal description of the location; a general description of
the property including the overall shape, number of stories, architectural style, materials, shape of roof; identify and
describe any associated structures; identify any known exterior additions and/or alterations.)

577 Deer Valley Drive was described by Roger Roper in a National Register nomination as follows:

“This house is a one story frame hall and parlor house with a gable roof. As is typical of Park City hall and parlor
houses, it has a symmetrical facade with a door set slightly off-center between two windows, and a porch centered
over the openings on the fagade. The house is two rooms deep with an original rear shed extension that was
added after the original construction. It projects beyond the west wall, and a door that possibly provides access to
a wood or coal shed was added to the south side of that projection. In-period rear extensions are part of Park
City’s architectural vocabulary. Although in many cases an extension represents a major alteration of the original
house, it usually contributes to the significance of a house because it documents the most common and
acceptable method of expansion of the small Park City house. There are two other entrances both into the rear
shed extensions on the east and west sides. There is a window in each of the gable ends. All of the windows are
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the one over one double hung sash type. Except for the addition of the rear shed extension, which is an
unobtrusive change, the house is essentially unaltered and maintains its original integrity.”

According to the Building Department, since the writing of this description, the house has been reconstructed
entirely, with several major alterations. The largest alteration is the lack of accurate reconstruction of the front
porch and it's covering structure. On the west side of the front facade, the two windows flanking the middle window
have been added as well. The side gable roof is covered by asphalt shingles. The foundation is concrete, and was
put in as part of the reconstruction. The changes made to the structure and the lack of original materials being
used in the reconstruction diminish the historic value of the home significantly.

SIGNIFICANCE

Historic Era:
[]Settlement & Mining Boom Era (1868-1893)
B viature Mining Era (1894-1930)

L] Mining Decline & Emergence of Recreation Industry (1931-1962)

Narrative Statement of Significance:

(Briefly describe those characteristics by which this property may be considered historically significant.)

From the 1984 National Register nomination:

“Built c. 1890, this house at 577 Deer Valley Road is architecturally significant as one of 76 extant hall and parlor
houses in Park City, 22 of which are included in this nomination. The hall and parlor house, the earliest house type
to be built in Park City, and one of the three most common house types that were built during the early period of
Park City’s mining boom era, significantly contributes to the character of the residential area.

“Built by at least 1907, as indicated by the Sanborn Insurance Maps which first covered this area that year, this
house was probably constructed in the 1880s or 1890s, as were the majority of Park City’s hall and parlor houses.
The exact date of construction and the name of the original owner are unknown. By at least 1910 this property,
referred to as the “8th house, north side of Deer Valley Road,” indicate that it was owned by Rachel and George
Urban, who also owned the 2nd, 3rd, and 5th houses along that road as well as property in other parts of town. It is
uncertain whether or not those four numbered houses were part of a group of five houses at 321, 339, 345, 555,
and 777 involving the Urbans in 1912 (see 555 Deer Valley Road). The 1910 census records, which listed the
address for many households surveyed, do not list the address for this house, so it is difficult to determine who was
living here at that time.

“Rachel Urban was the principal madame of Park City’s red light district, which was concentrated on Heber
Avenue, the lower portion of Deer Valley Road. There is no substantial evidence, however, to support as
assumption that this was one of her “business houses.” The documented red light district in Park City is not known
to have extended this far east out of town, and older residents of the area claim that these houses along Deer
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4
Valley Road were all occupied only by miners and laborers. The census records appear to support that claim. Like

the other property holding of the Urbans in other parts of town, it is likely that this house, too, was used as
investment property. Other owners of the property include Roy Pederson, Ethel M. Kimber and Alma H. Pederson.”

The site has subsequently been developed, with a modern condominium constructed in between the historic 577
and 555 Deer Valley Road. While the house and condominium are not physically connected, the larger surrounding
structures diming the historic integrity of the site. Furthermore, reconstruction during this renovation in the first
decade of the 2000s utilized non-original materials to a large degree, significantly diminishing the historic integrity
of the house.
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PHOTOS

(Provide several clear historical and current photos of the property as well as locational maps indicating the
location of the property in relation to streets or other widely recognized features.)
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577 Deer Valley Drive. South elevation. November 2013.
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MAPS

577 Deer Valley Dnve, Park City, Summit County, Utah
Intensive Level Survey—Sanborn Map history

(outside of 1889 Sanbom boundary) (outside of 1900 Sanbom boundary)
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577 Deer Valley Drive, Park City, Summit County, Utah
Intensive Level Sunvey—USGS Map

Produced by the United States Geological Survey *
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DOCUMENTS

Utah State Historical Society

Property Type: ) ) ) Site No,
Historic Preservation Research Office

Structure/Site Information Form

1 Street Address: 577 Deer Valley Road UTM: 12 458590 4499320
= Park City, Summit County, Utah
g Name of Structure:  House at 577 Deer Valley Road T. R. S.
& Present Owner:  E. J. G. Inc.
=
E Owner Address: #3 Walker Court, Park City, Utah 84060
Year Built |Tax Record): Effective Age: Tax# PC 531
Legal Dascription Kind of Building:
4 poom house Morth side Heber Avenue #204 Deer Valley (House No, 577 8th house side
of Deer Valley formerly house No. 204 North side Deer Valley). Also, beginning at
point on Northerly right-of-way line Deer Valley entrance road and also 544.55 feet
and East 376.24 feet from East % corner Section 16 T25 R4E; thence North 7 degrees
46 minutes East 109.43 FEEtE South 79 degrees 37 minutes East 157.61 feet; South
2 Original Owner: Unlenowm Construction Date: ¢, 1890  Demaolition Date:
d
£ Original Use: Residence Prespnt Use:
@
=
E Building Condition: Integrity: Preliminary Evaluation: Final Register Status:
173
ERcelent O Site Ol Unaltersd Lrgignificant [ Mot of the O Mational Landmark [ District
[ Good O Ruins Minor Allerations O Centributory Historic Perisd (1 Mational Register () Multi-Aesousce
[ Datesiosated [ Major Alterations [l Wot Cantributory Ol State Register O Themaiia
3 Photography: Datoof Slides: 19g3 Slichn Mo Dateof Photegraphs: 1983 Phato Ho,;
= o ___'u'iws:_.—l Frant [ Side | Rear [ Othar .'n_'lu'\..r:_: _I__Frunr [ Side |7 Rear [ Qdbgr
E Research Sources:
E L-Abairact of Tille L=&anborn Maps L Mewspapers [ Uef U Library
w D—Piat Records  Map O Gity Direetories [ Utsh State Higtorical Society I BYL Libeary
= L-Tax Carsd & Phota [ Biographical Encyclopadias LI Peraonal Intarviaws I WSU Library
E [0 Building Permit E-'Bhi!ura.rylndux [0 LDS Church Archives O BLG Library
e [0 Serwar Parmit L—~Sounty & City Historias [ LDS Genoalogical Society her Capsus Becords

Bibliographical References [oooks, articles, records, interviews, oid photographs and maps, eto.):

Convin, Norma, Telephone interview, March 6, 1984, Salt Lake City, Utah.
Dermis, Gladys. Telephone interview, January 25, 1984, Park City, Utah.
Kizmmer, Bea, Interview, February 10, 1984, Park City, Utah.

1900 Census Records. Summit County, Park City Precinct.

Researcher: Roger Roper Date: 4/ 84
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Street Address: 577 Deer Valley Road Site No

ARCHITECTURE &

Architect! Builder: Trkmown

Building Materials: Wood

Building Type!Style: Hall & Parlor House

Description of physical appearance & significant architectural features:
{Include additions, alterations, ancillary structuras, and landscaping it applicakle)

This house is a one story frame hall and parlor house with a gable roof. As
is typical of Park City hall and parlor houses, it has a rectangular form
oriented broadside to the street, a generally symmetrical facade with a door
set slightly off-center between two windows, and a porch centered over the
openings on the facade., The house is two rooms deep with an original rear
shed extension which makes the house look Tike a saltbox type. There is a
second smaller shed extension that was added after the original construction.
It projects beyond the west wall, and a door that possibly provides access to
a wood or coal shed was added to the south side of that projection. In-period
rear extensions are part of Park City's architectural vocabulary. Although in
many cases an extension represents a major alteration of the original house,
it ususally contributes to the significance of a house because it documents
the most common and acceptable method of expansion of the small Park city
house, There are two other entrances, both into the rear shed extensions on
the east and west sides. These is a window in each of the gable ends. A1l of
the windows are the one over one double hung sash type. Except for the
addition of the rear shed extension, which is an unobtrusive change, the house
is essentially unaltered and maintains its original integrity.

HISTORY (N

Statement of Historical Significance: Construction Date:

Built ¢. 1890, this house at 577 Deer Valley Road is architecturally
significant as one of 76 extant hall and parlor houses in Park City, 22 of
which are included in this nomination. The hall and parlor house, the
earliest house type to be built in Park City, and one of the three most common
house types that were built during the early period of Park City's mining boom
era, significantly contributes to the character of the residential area.

c,

Built by at least 1907, as indicated by the Sanborn Insurance Maps which first
covered this area that year, this house was probably constructed in the 1880s
or 1890s, as were the majority of Park City's hall and parlor houses. The
exact date of construction and the name of the original owner are unknown. By
at least 1910 this property, referred to as the "8th house, north side of Deer
Valley Road," indicate that it was owned by Rachel and George Urban, who alse
owned the 2nd, 3rd, and 5th houses along that road as well as property in
other parts of town. It is uncertain whether or not those four numbered
houses were part of the group of five houses at 321, 339, 345, 555, and 777
Deer Yalley Road, which were referred to in another property transaction
involving the Urbans in 1912 (see 555 Deer Valley Road). The 1910 census
records, which 1isted the addresses for many of the households surveyed, do

not 1ist the address for this house, so it is difficult to detemine who was
living here at that time.

Rachel Urban was the principal madame of Park City's red light district, which
was concentrated on Heber Avenue, the lower portion of Deer Valley Road.
There is no substantial evidence, however, to support an assumption that this
was one of her "business houses." The documented red 1ight district in Park
City is not known to have extended this far east out of town, and older

(See continuation sheet)
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577 Deer Valley Road
History continued:

residents of the area claim that these house

: 5 along Deer Valle

gﬁcu]ﬂ?d only by miners and lahumrs.f The censusgrecurds app':-aED:g :ﬁ;:nﬂ.l

m:ﬁ cf:‘fr{nr; ]}{.Iilejtléﬁagtitlﬁysprr“uperwt::]dings of the Urbans in other parts of
. ouse, s Was used as investment pr

Other owner imber and A1

iy s of the property include Roy Pederson, Ethel M. Kimber and Alma H.

TInterviews with Bea K
unmer (February 10, 1984), and Gla Denni
Siéhm&”' Park City, Utah, and Norma Cowin (March 8, lﬂgi? S:?Tfa:gﬂgﬂg

Legal Description continued:

7 degrees 13 minutes 8 seconds West 92,91 feet to point on 7351.7 feet radius

curve running along Northerly right-of-way line Deer Valley entrance road, radius
point of radius curve bears South 3 degrees 46 minutes 44 seconds West 7351.7 feet,
thence Mortherly aleong arc voad curve 151,47 feet to point of tangency; thence
MNorth 85 degrees 2 minutes 26 seconds West 7,14 feet along road Northerly

right-of-way line to beginning. 16.019 square feet,
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